From: YAMADA Stephanie * PUC

To: MAPES Katie * PUC
Cc: MENZA Candice * PUC; Smith Natascha B
Subject: FW: UW 196 & UW 197 Proposed Schedules
Date: Friday, May 12, 2023 2:38:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.pnq

image002.png

image004.png

image008.pnq

Good afternoon AL} Mapes,

Staff has prepared the following draft procedural schedule for UW 196 (Seavey Loop Water Company). However, we have not received a

response from the Company regarding their availability.

Activity

UW 196 Seavey Loop

Prehearing Conference

Monday, May 15, 2023

Public Comment Hearing

Thursday, June 8, 2023

Encouraged deadline for petitions to intervene

Thursday, June 22, 2023

Settlement Conference

Tuesday, August 8, 2023

Staff/Intervenor Opening Testimony

Tuesday, September 26, 2023

Company Reply Testimony

Tuesday, October 17, 2023

Staff/Intervenor Rebuttal and Cross-Answering Testimony

Tuesday, November 7, 2023

Company Surrebuttal Testimony

Tuesday, November 21, 2023

Cross Examination Statements and Exhibits

Tuesday, November 28, 2023

Evidentiary Hearing

Tuesday, December 12, 2023

Simultaneous Opening Briefs

Tuesday, December 26, 2023

Simultaneous Reply Briefs

Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Target Date for Commission Decision

Friday, March 1, 2024

Thank you,

Steph

Senior Utility Analyst

Rates, Finance and Audit Division
stephanie.yamada@puc.oregon.gov
(971) 375-5110

From: YAMADA Stephanie * PUC
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:48 AM

To: thomas.puttman@puttman.com; Grant Huling <grant.huling@puttman.com>

Cc: Smith Natascha B <natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>
Subject: UW 196 & UW 197 Proposed Schedules

Hi Tom and Grant,

As you probably saw, the ALJs would like us to provide proposed procedural schedules for each docket by 3:00 PM this Friday. Here are
some dates that work for Staff; please let us know if these will work for you. | expect to be out of the office from August 18 through

Labor Day (September 4).

Activity

UW 196 Seavey Loop

UW 197 Lakeshore

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

Tuesday, August 15, 2023

Staff/Intervenor Opening Testimony

Tuesday, September 26, 2023

Tuesday, October 3, 2023

Company Reply Testimony

Tuesday, October 17, 2023

Tuesday, October 24, 2023

Staff/Intervenor Rebuttal and Cross-Answering Testimony

Tuesday, November 7, 2023

Tuesday, November 14, 2023

Company Surrebuttal Testimony

Tuesday, November 21, 2023

Tuesday, November 28, 2023

Cross Examination Statements and Exhibits

Tuesday, November 28, 2023

Tuesday, December 5, 2023
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Evidentiary Hearing

Tuesday, December 12, 2023

Tuesday, December 19, 2023

Simultaneous Opening Briefs

Tuesday, December 26, 2023

Tuesday, January 2, 2024

Simultaneous Reply Briefs

Tuesday, January 16, 2024

Tuesday, January 23, 2024

Target Date for Commission Decision

Friday, March 1, 2024

Friday, March 8, 2024

Thank you!

Steph

Senior Utility Analyst

Rates, Finance and Audit Division
tephanie.yamada@puc.oregon.gov
(971) 375-5110
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